Renee Sloan

From: Jennifer Darrow <jennifer@pegasuscam.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Renee Sloan; Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Rami Yitzhak; Roni Elias

Cc: Danilo Fior; Ed Walendy; Kathleen Whelan Ulm; Rita Angelini; Ross Biondo sr
Subject: Homeowner Survey

Hi Renee,

We surveyed the homeowners. Here is the list of homeowners who have responded to stay with Elias Brothers.

Thank you.
Address Name Stat
17601
Captiva Cillo Yes
17620
Captiva Janelle Goff Yes
17642
Captiva Cooper/Breen Yes
17601 Marco | Bentz Yes
17623 Marco | Casto Yes

Jennifer Darrow, CAM

8840 Terrene Court, Suite 102

Bonita Springs, FL 34135

(239)454-8568 Fax (239)454-5191
jennifer@pegasuscam.com

Please send all invoices to pegasuscaminvoices@pavableslockbox.com.

SN

PEGASUS f

ROPERTY MANAGEMENT

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message
with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply fo this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

ELIAS - #00894



	17600_Captiva_Reconstruction
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
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

	Summary
	Summary of Add-ons
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images

	Sketch

	17601 Captiva 2.28.23
	17601 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17601_Captiva_Reconstruction
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

	17603_Captiva_Reconstruction
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

	17623 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17633 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17641 Captiva 4.17.23
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

	17641 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17642 Captiva 4.17.23
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

	17643 Marco 4.17.23
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
	Recap by Category
	Sketch

	Detail Flood Report Captiva-Marco Island
	Combined #2 - Other Docs.pdf
	Additional Cost-Island Park
	Doug Malone Xactimate's Island Park
	Email correspondences
	Executed Contracts
	Invoicing - Island Park 
	Island Park - Subcontractor paid invoice
	Island Park Daily logs 1.20.23 to 3.31.23
	Jim Cillo - 17601 Captiva 1 of 2
	Jim Cillo - 17601 Captiva 2 of 2
	Permitting - Island Park
	Provided Homeowner Contract-Island Park
	Re-pipe Change Order-Island Park
	Scheduling Meetings-Minutes-Island Park
	Scope of Work-Island Park




